Rufus King High School
1801 West Olive Street
Milwaukee, (9) Wisconsin

Coach Forrest C. Allen
Univ. of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Coach:

Since the city of Milwaukee has recently
voted a single salary schedule for primary and
secondary teachers, we feel that those of us
engaged in coaching are subject to certain
‘iniequities.

We therefore are conducting a survey to de-
termine how these situations may have been
met 1n your state.

With this in mind we would greatly appre-
clate your assistance in this problem confronting
our coaches by filling out the enclosed questionaire.

Very truly yours,

Chairmen, Research Committee

P. S. Louls Erickson of Shorewood High School Advised me
' to contact you for assistance.
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